

Ms Anna Wang
Urbis
Level 8, Angel Place
123 Pitt Street
SYDNEY, NSW 2000

17/11/2020

Dear Ms Wang,

**Monte Sant Angelo Mercy College Scientia Project (SSD 10393)
Approval of Staging Report – Condition A10**

I refer to your submission dated 6 November 2020 requesting the Planning Secretary's approval of the Staging Report, dated 6 November 2020, in accordance with condition A10 of SSD 10393.

I note that the Staging Report:

- has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised;
- includes staging details including indicative timing of works; and
- contains the information required by conditions A11.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Staging Report, dated 6 November 2020, under condition A10 of SSD 10393.

You are reminded that the project must be staged in accordance with the Staging Report approved by the Department under condition A10.

Please note that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of consent, then the requirements of the conditions of consent will prevail.

If you have any questions, or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Sam Kelly at 9995 5733 or email samual.kelly@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Jake Shackleton
A/Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary